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Dorothy Menasco

From: Sprague, Jeffrey [Jeffrey. Sprague@lakelandelectric.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:21 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 07805-12 in Docket 110303-OT (Email ID = 592735)
Attachments: 121203 PSC survey Rule 25-6.0131.doc

a. Jeffrey R. Sprague
501 E. Lemon St, Lakeland, FL 33801
863-834-6522
jeffrey.sprague@lakelandelectric.com
b. Docket 110303-0OT, Industry survey for legislative review of agency rules in effect on or before
November 16, 2010
¢. Lakeland Electric, City of Lakeland
d. Lletter—one page
e. letter includes a table responsive to the eight questions asked by PSC Staff.

Jeff Sprague, CPM
Manager Pricing & Rates

Lakeland Electric | City of Lakeland
501 E. Lemon St, Lakeland, FL 33801

863/834-6522 (PH) | ieffrev.spraque@lakelandelectric.com
863-514-4671 (cell)

Powering our community with excellence in energy solutions

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the
Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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PIAKELAND
ELECTRIC

Your Essential Link to a Quaolity Life

December 3, 2012

John Slemkewicz

c/o Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re: Industry survey for legislative review of agency rules in effect on or
before November 16, 2010 Docket No. 110303-0T

The following response is provided to the survey request dated
November 21, 2012, Rule 25-6.0131, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees.

uestion br.

Response

1. | Estimated transaction costs for 5 yrs beginning 7-1-2011?

Assessment fees:
$221,000 (5 yr total)
Transactional costs:

negligible

Costs from #1 that would be incurred w/o the Rule? None
Estimate of likely impact on small businesses? Negligible
Estimate of likely impact on small counties and small Negligible
cities? '

5. | Estimate of likely impact on entities not covered by replies | Negligible
to #3 and #4?

6. | Impact on economic growth, private sector job creation or | None
employment, and private sector investment?

7. | Impact on business competitiveness, productivity, and None
innovation?

8. | Benefits of Rule 25-6.0131? None

Respectfully,
s/ Jeffrey R. Sprague
Jeffrey R. Sprague

Manager Pricing & Rates
863-834-6522

501 E. Lemon St. » Lakeland, Flori
863.834.6.
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